

Message

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: 2018-07-27 10:05:33 AM
To: Anthy Lovachis [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=42a8bb25d4b341b6aa9c16b1ddbc0790-Anthy Lovac]
Subject: RE: IESO Market Accounts Slides
Attachments: 07272018_Accounting Overview for IFCI_Final.pptx

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments even if you recognize the sender.

Hi Anthy,

Attached is a truncated version of the presentation with just the relevant portions to the IESO. I understand that Peter and Terry will be in the room for the entire presentation and hard copies of the presentation will be provided.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Anthy Lovachis [mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca]
Sent: July 27, 2018 9:53 AM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO Market Accounts Slides

Hey there – any update on this?

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 26, 2018 2:10 PM
To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: RE: IESO Market Accounts Slides

Great. Thanks. Hoping to have something to distribute later this evening.

Martin

From: Anthy Lovachis [mailto:Anthy.Lovachis@ieso.ca]
Sent: July 26, 2018 1:45 PM
To: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) <Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
Subject: RE: IESO Market Accounts Slides

Martin: minor edits attached. Are you able to share a final/ complete version, when available?

Thanks,
Anthy

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY) [mailto:Martin.Schlaepfer@ontario.ca]
Sent: July 26, 2018 10:03 AM

To: Anthy Lovachis
Subject: IESO Market Accounts Slides

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments even if you recognize the sender.

Hi Anthy,

Attached are draft slides for Friday's briefing with the Commission. Please let us know if you have any edits by 1pm today if possible.

These will be included in the larger accounting deck that is under development.

Also, please let me know today if Peter plans to bring another attendee from the IESO to tomorrow's briefing as I will need to have them registered with security.

Thanks,
Martin

This e-mail message and any files transmitted with it are intended only for the named recipient(s) above and may contain information that is privileged, confidential and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient(s), any dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail message or any files transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, or are not the named recipient(s), please notify the sender immediately and delete this e-mail message.